

Town of Dublin Select Board Meeting January 25, 2021

Meeting conducted Via Zoom in attendance: Walter Snitko, Carole Monroe, Chris Raymond, Pam Cox, Meridith Martin, Leslie Whone, Jane Holmes, Tom Kennedy, John Morris, Tim Clark, Rick MacMillan, Phoebe Bray, Megan Fulton, Robin Christopherson and Judy Knapp

Select Board review of the correspondence file; payroll and accounts payable for 1/19

CALL TO ORDER: Walter Snitko called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM.

SELECTMAN'S BUSINESS:

- 1. **Approval of the Minutes from January 11, 2021**-Carole made a motion to accept the minutes as written seconded by Chris. Roll call vote; Walter, yes; Chris, yes; Carole, yes.
- 2. **Recycling Building Warrant Article-**The Recycling Committee attended the meeting and discussion ensued about the cost effectiveness of a new building and the profitability of recyclables. Walter raised the concern that we have limited income from recyclables and they are labor intensive. Tom replied that our recycles are valuable because of how they are sorted and bailed and that we have revenue from cardboard, paper, plastic, aluminum and metal. Tom reviewed the 2019 Town Report revenue breakdown of recyclables. The Recycling Committee will put together some additional numbers detailing the assorted recycling revenue streams and report back to the Board.
- 3. **Tim Clark-Town Meeting Discussion-**Emergency order #83 was discussed as it pertained to the Town Meeting and election dates. Chris made a motion to have voting as scheduled on March 9,2021 at Town Hall; Carole seconded. Roll call vote; Walter, yes; Chris, yes; Carole, yes. Chris made a motion to have Town Meeting on Saturday May 1, 2021 pending approval of location, Carole seconded. Roll call vote; Walter, yes; Chris, yes; Carole, yes.
- 4. **Health Agencies**-Keene Community Kitchen and MCVP Crisis and Prevention Center presented their requests for aid and explained their level of service to Dublin residents.
- 5. **Update of Expense and Revenue budgets and Warrant Articles-**Several small adjustments to the budget were made as more information had been received. Carole made a motion to increase/decrease lines of the expense budget as reviewed; Walter seconded. Roll Call Vote: Walter, yes; Chris, yes; Carole, yes.

- 6. **Review of important dates**-Posting dates and deadlines from the DRA and NHMA reviews by the Board
- 7. **Mud Pond Dam**-Carole reported that there are branches that are getting caught in the dam gate according to the State report. The Board would like to have the Highway Department remove the debris and the gate to solve the water flow issues when weather permits.
- 8. **Building Permits-**signed by Board
 - Map 10 Lot 21-29 Barney Road
 - Map 6 Lot 33-54 Church Street
- 9. **Timber Warrant-20-127-06-T-**Signed by Board.
- 10. **Tax Collector**-Discussion ensued about a verbally abusive tax payer, Kate will follow up with the police chief and Walter will contact our lawyer about options.

MOTION TO ADJOURN: A motion was made by Carole and seconded by Chris to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 PM. Roll call vote: Walter, yes; Chris, yes; Carole, yes.

	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Walter Snitko)	_	
Chris Raymor	nd	_	
Carole Monro	ne	_	

Minutes respectfully submitted by Kate Fuller